

Message

From: Terry Young [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=872FA3F6E61A48709B11458C0C3B6CA6-TERRY YOUNG]
Sent: 2017-10-19 2:09:23 PM
To: Peter Gregg [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eecb5b8abe1a4998a2ee7b2d68b31ccc-Peter Gregg]
CC: Dianne Hayes [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b874689c8678458ca67b60576b7662bd-Dianne Haye]; Rouselle Gratela [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4256e16327fa47d6980ef093ccdfb53d-Rouselle Gr]
Subject: Meeting with the EDA
Attachments: EDA Letter - Conservation - 08222017.pdf; Response to EDA Letter v3 (October 19 2017).docx

Peter: As you know, we have a meeting scheduled with the EDA on Monday morning to talk about CDM. In setting up this meeting, they sent a letter outlining, in some detail, the concerns they have. While we have set up the meeting, I realize we never responded. We have two options. 1) Attached is a very high level response that could be sent in advance of the meeting. It simply indicates that we have reviewed her letter, that we are looking to discuss at the meeting, indicates a willingness of you to meet with CEOs of EDA member utilities, and commends the EDA for their work in Conservation. 2) Alternatively, we could simply meet Monday and respond following that meeting. I also have a more detailed briefing note that gives IESO perspective on the eight issues she raised. Let me know if you want to discuss. Thanks. Terry